### CENTRAL BUCKS SCHOOL DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD MEETING MINUTES VIRTUAL MEETING: TUESDAY, MAY 26, 2020

Generated by Stephanie Radcliffe on Tuesday, May 26, 2020

# MINUTES ARE UNOFFICIAL UNTIL VOTED UPON BY THE SCHOOL BOARD

#### 1. Meeting Opening

#### Procedural: A. Call To Order

President Darcy called the meeting to order at 7:32 p.m.

#### **Procedural: B. Pledge of Allegiance**

#### Procedural: C. Roll Call

Members present:

Sharon Collopy, Beth Darcy, John Gamble, Jodi Schwartz, Karen Smith, Tracy Suits, Lorraine Sciuto-Ballasy, Dana Hunter, Leigh Vlasblom

#### Administrators present:

John Kopicki, Nadine Garvin, Abram Lucabaugh, Alexis McGloin, Brian Loftus, Andrea DiDio-Hauber, Jason Jaffe, Robert Kleimenhagen, Allison Kuchler

Also present:

Jeffrey Garton-Solicitor, Stephanie Radcliffe-Secretary

#### Information: D. Announcement of Prior Executive Session

President Darcy announced that the Board met in Executive Session on May 18, 2020 to discuss a personnel matter President Darcy announced that the Board received informational updates from Dr. Kopicki on May 14, 2020 and May 21, 2020 regarding updates on district operations

#### 2. Approval of Minutes

#### Action, Minutes: A. Approval of School Board Meeting Minutes: May 12, 2020

Motion to approve the minutes of the May 12, 2020 School Board meeting.

Motion by John Gamble, second by Karen Smith. Final Resolution: Motion Carries Yea: Sharon Collopy, Beth Darcy, John Gamble, Jodi Schwartz, Karen Smith, Tracy Suits, Lorraine Sciuto-Ballasy, Dana Hunter, Leigh Vlasblom

#### 3. Public Comment

#### **Information, Procedural: A. Public Comment**

Public Comment was collected using an online form and each submission was read aloud by Board President Darcy. Below is each submission in its entirety:

1. Marlene Pray: For public comment at the upcoming CBSD School Board Meeting: "My name is Marlene Pray. I am a proud CBSD parent, deeply invested in the well-being of our district and community, with a child at Linden Elementary and Lenape Middle School. I am a former appointed member of the Bucks County Human Relations Council and former board member of CB Cares. I also run the Rainbow Room, the LGBTQ+ youth center in Doylestown. I am deeply disturbed and offended by Director Vlasblom's social media post calling our Governor "Herr Wolf," which has resulted in an impact of harm, hurt and fear in many in our community. As a school director and someone in a leadership role, it is vital that Director Vlasblom knows the science behind how even unintentional harm can be as damaging as intentional harm. The attempts at apologies and excuses for this offensive post have caused yet further damage and harm by Director Vlasblom, particularly to Jewish members of our community. I appreciate the two board members who have publicly spoken out against the harmful impact of Director Vlasblom's post and her subsequent commentary in response. The on-going insensitivity and misinformation about Jewish history, the Holocaust and the experiences of Jewish students and families in our district necessitates swift and widespread action, including expanded education across K-12 and for the school board members as well. Director Vlasblom trivialized the murder of six million Jews by comparing it, intentionally, unconsciously or otherwise, to the stay-at-home order

#### BoardDocs® Plus

during a globally recognized health crisis, and her refusal to confront what she's done only makes things worse. Thank you for your time." marlene pray, MEd (pronouns: she/her/hers)

2. David Meiser: As a taxpayer and a parent who had two children attend the Central Bucks schools from Kindergarten through high school I am disgusted that Board member Leigh Vlasblom made such an antisemitic and vulgar remark on her Facebook page. She should immediately resign from the Central Bucks School board. Her actions are disgraceful, show a lack of morals and ethics which should be expected from ANY elected official! If the board remembers the district fired a Central Bucks High School councilor for making a public remark on her personal Facebook page which was considered offensive (she was later reinstated by arbitration). Board members should be held to the same or even higher standard than the staff Her statement puts huge stain on the students, teachers, staff and administrators of Central Bucks. She should resign immediately!

3. Ben Bell: I am deeply troubled by a recent Facebook post by CB school board member Leigh Vlasblom. In her post, she expresses dismay that Pennsylvania continues to limit some business activities (real estate, specifically), including a remark by her that appears to compare the Governor with Adolph Hitler, describing him as "Herr Wolf". I need not explain how offensive this comparison is. Ms. Vlasblom is of course entitled to express an opinion on public policy, but as an elected official, and one who serves the interests of children, she must be held to at least a minimal standard of decorum, respect and sensitivity. I would appreciate hearing Ms. Vlasblom clarify publicly and in writing what specifically she meant by her reference to "Herr Wolf". It is possible she was not referring to Hitler; and I believe she should be granted the chance to explain her language in a public venue. I am hopeful that her action on this matter will restore our community's trust in her and in the body that she represents.

4. Amy Goldstein: Regardless of how anyone feels about the state's stay at home orders during the pandemic, it is totally disrespectful to all Jewish students and families in the Central Bucks School District and the world at large for Leigh Vlasblom to refer to the governor of Pennsylvania as "Herr Wolf." Shame on you for allowing this slur. This reference regarding the governor and how he is handling COVID-19 was turned political within a SCHOOL board, and is a disgrace. A formal apology is in order. I am keeping my remarks brief, and if the Board would like additional information as to why this remark is an affront, I will be more than happy to provide greater details and the historical context. Thank you.

5. Shari Wohl: I am speaking out about a Central Bucks School board member using the word Herr Wolf to refer to Governor Tom Wolf in a Facebook post. It is an extremely insensitive and and inappropriate remark, especially as a school board member/ public official. This offensive and inexcusable anti-Semitic post by Leigh Vlasblom should be grounds to dismiss her from Central Bucks School board and replace her. Furthermore, I feel all School board members should go through Holocaust education and cultural understanding training each year to better serve ALL of the Central Bucks Community of students. I understand she issued an apology but this does not warrant keeping her on the school board.

6. Jerel Wohl: Dear Superintendent Kopicki, President Darcy, and the entire Central Bucks School Board, I am writing out of concern regarding a statement made by School Board Director Leigh Vlasblom, referencing our Governor as "Herr Wolf," a direct reference to the dictator and malicious leader that killed 6 million Jews or 2/3 of the European Jewish population; and 5 million non-Jews including Slavs, the Roma, the "incurably sick", political and religious dissidents, and gay men. The association of any person to a man that can cause such harm to our world is offensive to all, but especially to those of us most affected by these horrors. According to the Anti-Defamation League, a leading anti-hate organization that was founded in 1913 in response to an escalating climate of anti-Semitism and bigotry, anti-Semitic incidents in Pennsylvania have reached its second highest levels since incidents have begun being tracked in 1979. The ADL recently condemned both a Pennsylvania state representative and a county political party for comparing the Wolf administration's coronavirus response to the actions of the Nazi party, and is now reviewing the situation in Central Bucks to unfortunately add this unacceptable and deplorable comparison made by a member of our own School Board. I can understand how explaining the breadth of Hitler's actions can be so unfathomable, which is why Holocaust education is so critical, and the slogan "Never forget" is so paramount to educating our students. In fact, when chaperoning a Tamanend Middle School 8th grade class to the United States Holocaust Memorial Museum in Washington, DC, you can imagine how shocked I was when one of our own parents said, "Squeeze into the elevator like you are going to the gas chamber." Thank goodness that parent's daughter spoke up immediately, telling his father his comment was insensitive-I like to think most were aghast in the elevator, not to mention the museum volunteer who heard such a thoughtless comment. I would like to offer Leigh and each of you my own personal invitation to accompany you on a tour of the United States Holocaust Memorial Museum. By visiting the museum, you will see how Hitler came to power, how small comments grow into largely accepted themes, and ultimately convinced a nation to hate and have the capacity to kill thousands of people at a time without its citizens doing a "self-check" to understand that what they were doing was so incredibly inhumane. It is my hope that this experience will help you to see and understand why it should be taken seriously that there is only one "Herr Wolf," as Adolph Hitler's nickname was stated to be, and should only be used in reference to this sick, torturous murderer of 11 million people, changing the world in such a devastating way. I look forward to our trip to DC once the museum re-opens. If you need any materials ahead of time to prepare for the process, please feel free to let me know. Sincerely, Jerel Wohl, EdD Past President, Temple Judea of Bucks County

#### BoardDocs® Plus

7. Jody Rosenblum: I appreciate and support Dr Wohl's response to a very inappropriate and insensitive comment made by a board member of central bucks school district. Being a proud Jewish woman who has had the opportunity to visit Aushwitz and Birkenau as well as the Holocaust museum referred to in Dr. Wohl's letter, I have seen and read about the horrors of the Holocaust and how sick and evil Adolf Hitler was. Comparing Tom Wolfe to him is unacceptable. Governor Wolfe has done and continues to do what is best for PA regarding COVID. Her comment feed into the increase of hate crimes and lack of understanding of that period of time. It also supports prejudice against those who are different. I believe she needs to be asked to leave the board. My sons both graduated from central bucks schools and I would hope that current and future students are NOT influenced by such ignorant statements.

8. Taura Wizniak Kilroy: Members of the Board, I am addressing you today to inform you about a fiscally affordable form of personal protective equipment that both helps protect our children but also facilitate learning. I am a retired Health & Physical Education Teacher and currently stay at home mom residing in Chalfont. I taught 12 years at Bethel Springs Elementary School in the Garnet Valley School District where I was also served as a member of the Crisis Planning and IEP Writing Teams. I am very passionate about both Health & Safety and Educational Inclusion as I myself grew up with an IEP/504. As you plan to prepare for the upcoming school year, I strongly encourage you to include shielded hats on your list of acceptable protective items. These types of sun hats can block and contain high velocity saliva spray and easily be wiped clean. Children can wear them while learning, eating, drinking, using a tissue... But most importantly they also allow for full inclusion. They meet the needs of asthmatic, speech and language delayed, anxiety suffering, sensory sensitivity, auditory processing delayed/disabled, and even eye glass wearing children. These hats may be the only protective piece of equipment that the above mentioned students could safely wear. I fully support the use of cloth face coverings in public but they include a bigger problem within education. They hinder hearing and comprehension greatly. Elementary school aged children are still establishing language skills and use all of their senses to take in information. Even I have to ask the adults to repeat everything they say behind a mask and I have perfectly normal hearing. They also don't aid in one of our bigger struggles which is the mental and emotional well being of our students. They will need to see our smiling faces. This has been a trying time for us all and seeing the faces of those around us helps create a safe and caring environment. These hats could be used in conjunction with other PPE during higher risk activities such as riding the bus, transitioning through the building or using the bathroom. However, I believe that while seated safely distanced at their desks the hats should be the primary protection paired with regular surface and hand sanitizing. We need to give our youth a fighting chance to succeed at learning in these difficult times. Other countries are currently using professional face shields or plexiglass desk partitions, both of which can get pricy. I have made my children safe and comfortable shield hats for under \$2 material cost per hat. It was very easy to do using a Dollar Tree \$1 Sun Hat and sewing on a rectangle of clear vinyl to the underside edge of the brim. If we act now, we can provide each elementary student with a hat for the start of the school year. I volunteer to work with your HSA parents to collect a team of adults who have sewing machines to make one hat for each child. I would love to bring you a physical sample and drop it off at the Administration Building for your review. They are extra long but they can be trimmed to fit any size student. For best level of protection and safety, it is recommended that the shield fall bellow the chin and come just behind the ears but never all the way around. Please feel free to contact me personally any time. Sincerely, Taura Wizniak Kilroy taurawiz@gmail.com Cell#- 610-842-5786

9. Karen Borghi: Ms. Vlasblom's addressing of Gov. Wolf as Herr Wolf is offensive. Her attempt to explain her remarks is not acceptable. "It was not my intent " is not an apology. What member of a school board, responsible for the education of children, would use such a veiled reference to The Nazi regime? She needs to resign or at least be censored.

10. Sarah Arva Grosik, Ed.D.: My name is Sarah Arva Grosik and I live in Plumstead Township. I am a proud CBSD parent of a current second grader and soon to be kindergartner at Gayman Elementary. I am a parent, resident, and member of the Bucks County Mental Health and Developmental Programs Advisory Board who is deeply invested in the wellbeing of our students, district, and community. I was deeply disturbed and offended by Director Vlasblom's social media post calling our Governor "Herr Wolf." This comment is anti-Semitism--plain and simple. It has resulted in harm and fear to many members of our CBSD community. Regrettably, the apologies that Director Vlasblom has made for this offensive post have not indicated any understanding of the impact of her statement nor an acknowledgement of the harm she has caused. With this lack of a sincere apology, Director Vlasblom has caused even more harm to the community that she serves. Unfortunately, this offensive comment was not the first to be made on our school board and it further represents the need for greater education on Holocaust, anti-Semitism, bigotry, hate speech, and tolerance in general across our K-12 schools and for the school board members. This is a challenging time for all of us and such offensive comments only serve to further divide our community. As a school director and someone in a leadership role, it is vital that Director Vlasblom works to better understand the impact of her actions and that she takes some time to learn the history behind her words. Accordingly, the school board should take immediate action to provide Holocaust education and anti-bias training to its board members in response to this incident. Thank you for your time and service to our community.

11. Kim Cizerle: I am writing in support of CBSD's decision regarding the pass/fail grading system for the second semester, due to the modifications necessitated by the pandemic and distance learning. The need for this grading system was fully explained and justified in Dr. Kopicki's April 5 email and linked information, along with the

#### 5/28/2020

#### BoardDocs® Plus

Administration's explanation in the May 13 Curriculum Committee meeting, so I will not repeat any of that here. I appreciate the District's thorough consideration of the best way to handle the issue for our students, and agree with the conclusions drawn. Students understood since April 5 the details of this pass/fail system, and to make any changes to it at this late date, with less than three weeks to go in the semester, would be unfair. I also want to express my support and appreciation to CBSD in general, for all the ways in which the Administration and teachers have quickly adapted to the crisis created by the pandemic. Thank you, in particular, for the special attention you've paid to graduating seniors. The yard signs and graduation filming are especially appreciated. My mom always taught me, "When life gives you lemons, make lemonade." Thank you for helping us teach this lesson to our kids through your leadership and examples.

12. Sarah Berman: My name is Sarah Berman, and I am a second grade teacher in the district. In this comment I am speaking on behalf of only myself and my personal opinions. I want to express my extreme disappointment and shock at the online comments made by one of our board members regarding the governor of our state and his administration's handling of statewide decisions during the covid 19 pandemic. While people may have different political views, using the kind of rhetoric that was used is not only offensive to me as a Jewish person, but is deeply disturbing as an educator. To know that someone who sits in a position of power in our vast school district can make such flippant remarks such as this in a public forum is disturbing.You as a board represent tens of thousands of people: students, parents, teachers, and community members, and are tasked with representing the third largest school district in the state. Just like any elected official, a board member has a responsibility to represent all constituents, regardless of who they voted for or their political perspectives. At this time of crisis, I believe that it is crucial that we all pull together, regardless of political viewpoints, and listen to health experts to determine what is safe and wise on all fronts for the families and employees of this great school district. It is my opinion that the board must take a leadership role in doing so, modeling for the community as a whole appropriate comments, decorum, and behavior both online and in person that matches the gravity of your position. Anything otherwise, at this time or anytime, is not in keeping with the public good or public image of the school district. Thank you for your time.

13. Erin Corrigan: My name is Erin Corrigan and I am a Kindergarten teacher at Linden Elementary. I also serve as President of the Central Bucks Education Association. On behalf of myself and the CBEA officer team, I want to state that the recent wording of an online comment by a Board member was unacceptable and disturbing. To use such a reference in an offhand way was offensive and in direct opposition to what we as an organization support. As stated earlier this year during discussion about expanding the diversity of curricular materials in our district, CBEA advocates that all cultural, racial, ethnic, and religious backgrounds be celebrated and respected. As educators and representatives of a diverse population of students, faculty, and community members this must be a priority. We would expect that those elected to serve that diverse population on the Board would do the same.

14. G Owens: I am shocked at the attitude displayed by your school board member Leigh Vlasblom, in calling our Governor, HERR WOLF !! It is DISGRACEFUL that someone connected SO closely to the EDUCATION of our children, would say such a thing, make such a SNARKY disrespectful comment to the Governor of our State, who is trying to do his job ! This arrogant, ignorant, uneducated person, must be told to RESIGN. NOT apologize, resign ! As an apology does not change who she is ! Someone who belongs FAR away from the education of our children !

Following the Public Comment section of the meeting, School Director Vlasblom thanked everyone who submitted feedback, thanked her fellow school board members for their feedback and guidance, and thanked Shira Goodman of the ADL for her assistance. Mrs. Vlasblom stated that her remark was not meant to make light of tyrannical leaders or those who have suffered greatly under them. Mrs. Vlasblom apologized for her offensive remark.

#### 4. Superintendent's Report

#### Presentation: A. Distance Learning Phase 2-Parent Survey

Dr. Garvin presented the results from the parent survey regarding Phase 2 of the Distance Learning Plan. The survey included submissions from parents of children in all 23 schools, and included their answers for questions including the average amount their child(ren) spent each day on schoolwork, the level of difficulty of the work assigned, the ease of access to daily lessons and materials, and the levels of communication from teachers, from schools, and from the district.

To view the presentation, please refer to the Presentations of the School Board page on the district website, www.cbsd.org

#### 5. School Board Reports

To view the School Board Reports, please refer to Items 5A, 5B, 5D, and 5E on the May 26, 2020 Board Agenda

#### Information: A. Curriculum Committee Information: B. Finance Committee

# Information: C. Operations Committee Information: D. Bucks County Intermediate Unit Information: E. Middle Bucks Institute of Technology

### 6. Recommendations for Action

#### Action: A. Approval of Accounts Payable Check Disbursements

To view the Accounts Payable Check Disbursements Cash Requirements Report, please refer to Item 6A on the May 26, 2020 Board Agenda

#### Accounts Payable Check Disbursements

The Accounts Payable Check Registers included herein provide a listing of payment transactions for Fund 1: General Fund, Fund 3: Capital Fund, and Fund 5: Food Service Fund.

,			
FUND	AMOUNT		
1	\$	910,535.80	
3	\$	157,107.89	
5	<u>\$</u>	369.80	
GRAND TOTAL	\$	1,068,013.49	

Motion to approve the Cash Requirements Report

Motion by John Gamble, second by Karen Smith.

Final Resolution: Motion Carries

Yea: Sharon Collopy, Beth Darcy, John Gamble, Jodi Schwartz, Karen Smith, Tracy Suits, Lorraine Sciuto-Ballasy, Dana Hunter, Leigh Vlasblom

#### Action: B. Approval of Treasurer's Report and Summary of Fund Disbursements

To view the Treasurer's Report, please refer to Item 6B on the May 26, 2020 Board Agenda

Motion to approve the Treasurer's Report for the month of April

Motion by John Gamble, second by Karen Smith.

Final Resolution: Motion Carries

Yea: Sharon Collopy, Beth Darcy, John Gamble, Jodi Schwartz, Karen Smith, Tracy Suits, Lorraine Sciuto-Ballasy, Dana Hunter, Leigh Vlasblom

# Action: C. Approval of the revised 2020-2021 Budget Resolution for Middle Bucks Institute of Technology

To view the MBIT revised 2020-2021 Budget Resolution, please refer to Item 6C on the May 26, 2020 Board Agenda

Central Bucks approved the 2020-21 Middle Bucks Institute of Technology General Fund Budget on 4/14/20. Due to the economic situation brought on by the COVID-19 pandemic, the Middle Bucks Executive Council tasked the administration of MBIT to revisit the 2020-21 budget for cost-reduction opportunities. MBIT was able to reduce the General Fund Budget to \$11,853,482, a reduction of \$181,444 from the original budget and 2.3% increase in member contributions from the 2019-20 Budget. The Central Bucks contribution will be reduced by \$85,512 (see table below). Administration is recommending a motion to approve the revised 2020-21 budget resolution for MBIT.

Central Bucks SD	Revised	Original	Change
General Fund	\$ 4,402,847	\$ 4,488,359	-\$ 85,512
Debt Service	681,782	681,782	0
Total Due to <b>MBIT</b>	\$ 5,084,629	\$ 5,170,141	- \$85,512

Motion to approve the revised 2020-2021 Budget Resolution for Middle Bucks Institute of Technology, as well as any 2020-2021 MBIT resolution that may come in at a lower amount than this resolution

Motion by John Gamble, second by Karen Smith.

Final Resolution: Motion Carries

Yea: Sharon Collopy, Beth Darcy, John Gamble, Jodi Schwartz, Karen Smith, Tracy Suits, Lorraine Sciuto-Ballasy, Dana Hunter, Leigh Vlasblom

#### Action: D. Approval of App Garden, LLC Contract for the 2020-2021 school year

To view the 2020-2021 school year App Garden, LLC contract, please refer to Item 6D on the May 26, 2020 Board Agenda

Human Resources Director DiDio-Hauber stated that the App Garden, LLC contract is a program that will house all volunteer and vendor clearances for the Human Resources Department.

Motion to approve the App Garden, LLC contract for the 2020-2021 school year in the amount of \$4,151.00

Motion by John Gamble, second by Karen Smith. Final Resolution: Motion Carries Yea: Sharon Collopy, Beth Darcy, John Gamble, Jodi Schwartz, Karen Smith, Tracy Suits, Lorraine Sciuto-Ballasy, Dana Hunter, Leigh Vlasblom

# Action: E. Approval of low bid for the Underground Storage Tank Closure at Bridge Valley Elementary School.

Motion to approve the low bid with Coventry Environmental for the Underground Storage Tank Closure at Bridge Valley Elementary School in the amount of \$26,900.00.

Motion by John Gamble, second by Karen Smith.

Final Resolution: Motion Carries

Yea: Sharon Collopy, Beth Darcy, John Gamble, Jodi Schwartz, Karen Smith, Tracy Suits, Lorraine Sciuto-Ballasy, Dana Hunter, Leigh Vlasblom

Action: F. Approval of low bid for the Fire System Water Tank Rehab at Groveland Elementary School. Motion to approve the low bid with I.K. Stoltzfus for the Fire System Water Tank Rehab at Groveland Elementary School in the amount of \$58,760.00.

Motion by John Gamble, second by Karen Smith.

Final Resolution: Motion Carries

Yea: Sharon Collopy, Beth Darcy, John Gamble, Jodi Schwartz, Karen Smith, Tracy Suits, Lorraine Sciuto-Ballasy, Dana Hunter, Leigh Vlasblom

#### Action: G. Approval of 2020-2021 school year Naviance Contract

To view the 2020-2021 school year Naviance contract, please refer to Item 7G on the May 26, 2020 Board Agenda

Motion to approve the Naviance contract for the 2020-2021 school year in the amount of \$51,582.61

Motion by John Gamble, second by Karen Smith.

Final Resolution: Motion Carries

Yea: Sharon Collopy, Beth Darcy, John Gamble, Jodi Schwartz, Karen Smith, Tracy Suits, Lorraine Sciuto-Ballasy, Dana Hunter, Leigh Vlasblom

#### Action: H. Approval of Spanish 4 Academic Textbook and Curriculum

To view the Spanish 4 Academic Recommendation Form, please refer to Item 7H on the May 26, 2020 Board Agenda Motion to approve the Spanish 4 Academic Textbook and Curriculum

Motion by John Gamble, second by Karen Smith.

Final Resolution: Motion Carries

Yea: Sharon Collopy, Beth Darcy, John Gamble, Jodi Schwartz, Karen Smith, Tracy Suits, Lorraine Sciuto-Ballasy, Dana Hunter, Leigh Vlasblom

#### Action: I. Approval of Spanish 3 Honors and Spanish 4 Honors Textbooks and Curriculum

To view the Spanish 3 Honors and Spanish 4 Honors Recommendation Forms, please refer to Item 7I on the May 26, 2020 Board Agenda

Motion to approve the Spanish 3 & 4 Honors Textbooks and Curriculum

Motion by John Gamble, second by Karen Smith. Final Resolution: Motion Carries Yea: Sharon Collopy, Beth Darcy, John Gamble, Jodi Schwartz, Karen Smith, Tracy Suits, Lorraine Sciuto-Ballasy, Dana Hunter, Leigh Vlasblom

#### Action: J. Approval of Algebra 1B Textbook Adoption

To view the Algebra 1A Recommendation Form, please refer to Item 7J on the May 26, 2020 Board Agenda Motion to approve the Algebra 1B Textbook Adoption

Motion by John Gamble, second by Karen Smith. Final Resolution: Motion Carries Yea: Sharon Collopy, Beth Darcy, John Gamble, Jodi Schwartz, Karen Smith, Tracy Suits, Lorraine Sciuto-Ballasy, Dana Hunter, Leigh Vlasblom

# Action: K. Approval of Residential Tuition Agreement for a student in the amount of \$528,077.00

Motion to Table Item 6K: Residential Tuition Agreement in the amount of \$528,077.00

Motion by John Gamble, second by Karen Smith.

Final Resolution: Motion Carries, Item 6K is Tabled

Yea: Sharon Collopy, Beth Darcy, John Gamble, Jodi Schwartz, Karen Smith, Tracy Suits, Lorraine Sciuto-Ballasy, Dana Hunter, Leigh Vlasblom

#### 7. Personnel Items

President Darcy acknowledged the names of four employees who are retiring, thanked them for their years of service to the school district, and wished them well in retirement

#### Action: A. Approval of all Personnel Items (Items 7B - 7E)

To view the Personnel Items, please refer to Items 7B through 7E on the May 26, 2020 School Board Agenda

#### Information: B. Retirements and Terminations Information: C. Leave of Absence Information: D. Assignment/Classification/Status Changes Information: E. Activities EDR Changes

Motion to approve all Personnel Items (Items 7B - 7E) as presented.

Motion by John Gamble, second by Karen Smith. Final Resolution: Motion Carries Yea: Sharon Collopy, Beth Darcy, John Gamble, Jodi Schwartz, Karen Smith, Tracy Suits, Lorraine Sciuto-Ballasy, Dana Hunter, Leigh Vlasblom

#### 8. Student Items

#### Action: A. Approval of 2020 Senior Classes for Graduation on June 12, 2020

To view the senior classes for graduation lists, please refer to Item 8A on the May 26, 2020 School Board Agenda

Motion to approve the 2020 senior classes for graduation on June 12, 2020: Central Bucks High School West Central Bucks High School South Central Bucks High School East

Motion by John Gamble, second by Karen Smith. Final Resolution: Motion Carries Yea: Sharon Collopy, Beth Darcy, John Gamble, Jodi Schwartz, Karen Smith, Tracy Suits, Lorraine Sciuto-Ballasy, Dana Hunter, Leigh Vlasblom

### 9. Adjournment

#### Action: A. Adjournment

There being no further business before the Board, motion to adjourn at 8:35 p.m.

Motion by Sharon Collopy, second by John Gamble

### Information: B. Upcoming Meetings

Tuesday, June 9, 2020 Tuesday, June 23, 2020

Respectfully submitted,

Stephanie Radcliffe School Board Secretary